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GAO
United States General Accounting Office Office of
Washington, DC 20548 General Counsel

In Reply
Refer to: B-201390

Ar vKtug># oe cember 30, 1980 ? /

Partners ip arc,;ee go r 7-4 uIt4rg
1804 Dante Street
flew Orleans, LA 70118

Attention: Marco J. Giardino, Principal
Partner

Gentlemen:

We refer to your November 25, 1980 letter protesting
the award of contract J7530-0-0024 by the National Park Ser-
vice, Department of the Interior, to the Center for Gulf South
History for an ethnohistoric overview of Mississippi Delta
culture.

The enclosures to your letter show that you were advised
of the selection of the Center for Gulf South History on
August 1, 1980, and of the specific reasons therefor by letter
from the contracting officer dated August 13. On August 15,
you sent to the contracting officer a "notice of appeal and
complaint to the General Services Administration Board of
Contract Appeals" protesting the award; we assume that you
expected that the "notice of appeal" would be forwarded to
the referenced body. However, your letter was treated by the
contracting officer as a protest to the procuring activity,
and the protest was denied by letter of September 22. We
received your November 25 letter on December 1.

Section 20.2(a) of our Bid Protest Procedures, 4 C.F.R.
part 20 (1980), requires that a protest against a contract
award be filed in either the contracting agency or the General
Accounting Office within 10 working days after the basis for
protest is known or should have been known, whichever is
earlier. (The contracting agency may impose a more stringent
time for filing a protest with it, which will control when
that alternative is selected by a disappointed bidder or
offeror.) The section also requires that when a protest has
been timely filed with a contracting agency, any subsequent
protest to our Office be filed within 10 working days of
knowledge of the agency's initial adverse action on the
matter.
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Since your protest to our Office was filed more than 10
working days after your receipt of the contracting officer's
September 22 letter, the protest is untimely and will not be
considered on the merits.

We point out that even if the contracting officer had not
considered your "notice of appeal" as a "protest" to the con-
tracting agency, the protest to our Office nonetheless would
be dismissed because no protest against the award of the con-
tract would have been filed within 10 working days after the
basis for it was known to your firm.

Finally, we note that after receiving the contracting offi-
cer's denial of your "protest" of August 15, you immediately
pursued the matter with the Department of the Interior's Board
of Contract Appeals. The protest to our Office was filed only
after the Board, on November 18, dismissed the matter for lack
of jurisdiction.

The time limits set out in our Bid Protest Procedures reflect
our attempt to balance what we recognize are often conflicting
considerations: resolving bid protests in a manner that comports
with the orderly and expeditious process of Government procure-
ment, and affording protesters a fair opportunity to present
their cases. Consistent with that attempt, we consider it incum-
bent upon firms to be diligent in the pursuit of their protests
so as not to delay the procurement process any more than abso-
lutely necessary. See Bird-Johnson Company--Request for Recon-
sideration,IB-199445.3, October 14, 1980, 80-2 CPD 275. In that
connection, because our Bid Protest Procedures were published
in the Federal Register, you must be viewed as being on notice
of their contents, including the time limits for filing protests.
U.S. Financial Services, Inc.--Request for Reconsideration
B-197859,4October 8, 1980, 80-2 CPD 254.

In view thereof, your protest must be dismissed.

Sincerely yours,

Milton J. S
General Counsel




